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Ruth Nettles 
- 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

Wednesday, April 09, 2008 8:37 AM 

PEF's Quarterly ClSR Report - 1 st Qtr 2008 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-51 84 

U ndocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 2 pages. 

Please find attached PEF's quarterly CISR 
report for the quarter ending March 31 , 2008. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-8738 office 
(850) 222-9768 fax 
Email: lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

41912 00 8 
. rn i l  



JOHN T. BURNETT 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 
l ' l 4 i l C 4 ? 1  ?;!i IN! I f t i y  !i! I W i ~ ~ I  l ! I iMfANY I I (; 

April 9,2008 

Ms. Ann Cole, Cotmission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Sliuiiinl-d Oak Boulevard 
Tal l  ahasxee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: CoinnierciaVIiidustr.ia1 Sei vice Rider Qua~'turly Repor't 
for the quarter ending March 3 1, :?008. 

Pursuant to Order Nu. PSC-01-1789-TRF-E1, issucd in Duckct No. 010876- 
El, cnclosed for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., is the subject 
Quartcrty Report. 

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the 
Ct~i~iinissiuri's dectronic filing procctfurcs. Thank you for your assjstancc in th i s  
inatter. 

Rcspcct fully, 

s/ Joliii T. Buritett 

JTHilrns 
Eric1osui.e 

299 F'lrst Avenue North (33701) Post Office Dox 14042 (33733) . St. Petersburg, Florida 
Phone: 727.820.51 0.1 , Tax: 727.020.5249 , Email; john.burnetti@pgnmail.com 



Progress Energy 

Description I Justification _-- Customer 

Commercial I Industrial Service Rider (CISR) 
Quarterly Report 

I Gantract Period . - I I - . -- Rates & Charges r 

Date: 4i4i08 

2008 2008 
1st Quarter Yea r-tu-Date 

CISR Applications Received 
Number of ClSR applications cancelled by customer prior to quote 
Number of CISR applications in process 
Number of CISR applications rejected 

Number of ClSR applications accepted and prices quoted 
Number of ClSR quotes awaiting decision by customers 

Number of CISR quotes rejected by customers 
Number of Contract Service Agreements ("CSAs") in negotiation 

Number of CSAs executed 


